MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 23rd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 17.03.2021 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member
3.	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee,	Member
5.	Sr. Scientist, NEERI. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
Additi	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was	granted to them.
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare	Invitee Member
2.	Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.		Invitee Member
4.	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

23rd Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 25) dtd. 17.03.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 25 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No.	25		-	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032128	Rochem Green Energy Pvt. Ltd., F - 86, Ramtekdi Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED First Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for First consent to operate for 2.5 MW Power Generation Project on pyrolysis/gasification process i.e., processing the MSW, vide application UAN No. 0000032128. Committee also noted that, earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting and it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 2.5 MW power generation project on pyrolysis/gasification process i.e., processing the MSW followed by power generation. However, PP has failed to comply CAC decision including payment of consent fees. Committee further noted that, Board is continuously perusing with the industry for submission of requisite consent fees for the period up to 31.07.2021. However, despite of various reminders, industry has failed to submit the requisite consent fees till date.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061267	Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd. 13/1,13/2,13/3A Malinagar Malshiras	APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Up to commission- ing or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for establish for expansion of 20 KLPD, molasses-based Distillery unit in existing 30 KLPD, Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 05.02.2020 and kept in abeyance for want of information.

				 Committee further noted that, industry has submitted desired information and obtained TOR on 11.06.2020 from MoEF&CC for Expansion of Sugar unit from 3500 TCD to 5000 TCD & Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 50 KLPD. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for 20 KLPD distillery unit, by imposing EC & following conditions. 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lac for compliance of Consent conditions and not to take any effective steps towards expansion work prior to EC. 3. Industry shall obtain ground water permission from CGWB/Surface water permission from Irrigation department before obtaining first consent to Operate. 4. PP shall follow the order passed as may be passed by The Hon'ble NGT in the application No. 368/2018 and other order related to this matter.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092839	Godrej Industries Ltd., Plot No. 73, Additional Amb ernath, MIDC, Anand Nagar, Dist. Than e.	REFUSAL Amendment in Consent for product-mix	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent for proposed change in product-mix. Committee also noted that, the Technical Committee for product mix, in its meeting held on 31.10.2020 has decided not to consider the case for product mix due to proposed provision of additional Boiler & reactor required for proposed product mix which is not permitted as per MoEF&CC Notification dated 23.11.2016. In view of above, it was decided to refuse amendment in Consent for proposed change in product-mix.

					It was also decided, to issue letter for amending consent towards use of clean fuel instead of furnace oil or follow Board's circular in this regard.
4.	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094121	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited (BPCL), Manmad Installation, Manmad Nandgaon Road, Panewadi, Manmad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & Amalgamation	31.05.2025	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that, industry has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion. Committee further noted that, industry has provided Oil Water Separator, STP and treated effluent is applied on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate for storage & handling of petroleum products (total capacity - 3,44,693.2 KL) by imposing the following conditions. Industry shall operate & maintain Oil water separator unit so as to meet the standards. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the permission of PESO. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution Control Systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094866	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. Godrej Garden Enclave (Building B4 first CTO) CTS No. 8 To 13, 25 To 29, 56 To 61, 66(PT), 90(PT) To 92, 205(pt) of Phirojshanagar, Village. Vikhroli (E), Mumbai.	Deferred Consent to Operate (part) for Building No- B4	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate (part) for Building No- B4 for Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 3,456.20 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 10,893.17 Sq.m (out of Total plot area of 80,672 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,18,277 Sq.m). Committee also noted that, as per Board Circular vide No. BO/P&L Divn/B-3753 dtd. 19/06/2012 reg. validity period for commissioning of the project in the Consent to Establish. it was mentioned that those projects obtained consent to establish after 14/09/2006 needs to obtain a fresh consent to establish with necessary fees for consent to establish. In this case consent to establish was granted on 05/04/2006 i.e., before 14/09/2006. Hence, not required to obtain revalidation of consent to establish as per Board's circular and as per MoEF Notification dtd. 21/08/2013. Also, in number of cases SEIAA has decided that no such revalidation is required for cases where EC was granted under the then EIA Notification 1994 as amended on 07/07/2004. In this case EC was granted on 07/07/2004. Hence, not required to obtain revalidation of EC too. Committee further noted that, PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage and OWC followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095444 & 0000089302	Jindal Polyfilms Limited, Nasik Igatpuri NH 3 Highway, 28th K.M. Milestone, Igatpuri.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, Renewal & Amalgamation	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate for proposed expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation Committee also noted that, case was discussed in earlier CAC and deferred for submission of compliance status of directions, and implementation status of EPR.

					Committee further noted that, SRO has submitted his compliance verification report in respect of directions issued and reported that industry has not submitted BG of Rs. 50 Lakh. Committee also noted that, as the industry is engaged in mfg. of Polyester/ PP/ PVDC Film, Ployester Chips, Coated Films, PET Chips, Cast PP Films; EPR is applicable as per PWM Rule, 2016 as well as Maharashtra Plastic Notification, 2018 & amendment thereto. Also, industry need to obtain registration either from CPCB (in case operating in more than one State) or MPCB and endorsement of EPR Plan from UDD. At present, since industry is supplying their product to Brand owners & other industries, they must comply with EPR requirement individually or mutually with the end users i.e., Brand owner.
					Industry has failed.
					 To submit BG of Rs. 50 Lakh as per directions issued during personal hearing dtd. 20.02.2020 To obtain endorsement of EPR Plan from UDD being a Producer as per the definition of Plastic Waste (Management) Rule, 2018.
					Therefore, it was decided to issue SCN for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for proposed expansion, renewal of Consent and amalgamation.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095327Kalyani Technoforge Ltd. Plot No: 1-23 Plot No: 1-23, Khed City DTA, Village Kanersar Tal: Khed, Dist: Pune.APPROVED Consent to establish for expansion	Up to commission- ing or 5 year	Committee noted that, PP has applied for establish and operate for expansion together by adding heat treatment and acid-based testing activity.		
		City DTA, Village Kanersar Tal:	ехранзіон	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case and obtain the clarification from the PP towards expansion activity i.e., addition of heat treatment activity by adding heating furnaces, shot blasting machines and acid- based testing activity, increased CI without obtaining prior permission from the Board and to issue stop work for the expansion activity.

					 Committee further noted that, PP has submitted reply and mentioned that, they have not increased the production capacity and only added heat treatment activity by adding heating furnaces, shot blasting machines, acid-based testing activity and bin washing activity. The effluent generation from expansion activity is @4 CMD for which they have provided primary & tertiary treatment facility. Also provided Bag filters & dust collectors to the shot blasting activity and fuel used for heating furnaces is electricity /LPG and are equipped with adequate stack height. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for additional activity in RED category by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall apply for consent to operate for additional activity separately and shall not operate the said activity until obtaining consent to operate from the Board. 2. PP shall recycle 100% effluent generated from expansion activity. 3. PP shall submit the BG amounting 0.1% of the increased capital investment, which will be forfeited towards violation of consent to establish norms.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094283	Jai Hind sugar Pvt. Ltd. 359/2,353/3B3/353	APPROVED 1st Operate for distillery	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery.
		C2 Achegaon South Solapur			Committee also noted that, case was discussed in earlier CAC and kept in abeyance for seeking compliance of EC & report of SRO.
					Committee further noted that, PP has submitted reply and mentioned that, they have adopted modern technology i.e., MEE & Incineration boiler to achieve ZLD being latest technology. Further noted that, SRO's verification report about completion of installation work of plant and machinery including pollution control system.
					In view of above, Considering the compliance made and Office Memorandum dtd. 25.03.2019 of MoEF & CC clarify that the EC amendment is not require if the industry adopt concentration & incineration technology for the treatment of spent wash to achieve

				 ZLD, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lac for compliance of Consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 5 Lack towards compliance of Environmental Clearance condition.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096854	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited - Mumbai Refinery, B. D. Patil Marg, Mahul, Mumbai.		 Application is already approved in CAC on 02 & 05/02/2021.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097294	UltraTech Cement Limited, Survey No. 35 to 43 Unit: Hotgi Cement Works. At - Hotgi ,Tal-South Solapur Dist- Solapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Standalone Cement Grinding unit-3,40,000 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for the Standalone Cement Grinding unit. Provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent. Provided ESP and Bag house to Cement Mill No.1 & 2, respectively. Provided Bag Filter at the material handling activities such as Clinker Silos, Cement Silos, Fly Ash Silo, Wagon Tippler, Conveyor Belts Transfer points and cement packing sections. Provided OCEMS to Stack attached to Cement Mill-1 & Cement Mill- 2. Installed 3 Nos Online Continuous Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Stations. Committee further noted that, Analysis results of AAQM and Stack monitoring are exceeding the standards. Also, non-compliances of EC Condition regarding Rainwater harvesting and using ground water without obtaining NOC from CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for above non compliances.

11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096790	L & T Seawoods Ltd. Plot No. R-1 Integrated Seawoods Project on Plot No. R-1, Sector 40, Nerul, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate for Phase-I & II	31.12.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Phase-I & II for "Commercial cum Residential development in Integrated Seawoods Project" having Total plot area of 1,62,002.83 Sq.m and BUA of 4,32,976.664 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 7,82,466.35 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amendment in EC, provided STP and OWC. Submitted Water supply & Drainage NOC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate Phase-I & II for "Commercial cum Residential development in Integrated Seawoods Project" having Total plot area of 1,62,002.83 Sq.m and BUA of 4,32,976.664 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 7,82,466.35 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 7,82,466.35 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 7,82,466.35 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall nake provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097536	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Wadala Terminal- 1, 1022, 1776, HPCL Wadala Terminal -1,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2022	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Storage, Mixing & Blending of Petroleum Products MS(GASOHOL), HSD (Turbo), HFHSD - 59,300 KL. Committee also noted that, industry has provided Oil water separator at storm water drainage line.

		Opp. BPT Hospital, Nadkarni Marg, Wadala East, Mumbai-400 037.			 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Storage, Mixing & Blending of Petroleum Products MS (GASOHOL), HSD (Turbo), HFHSD 59,300 KL by imposing the following conditions. Industry shall operate & maintain Oil water separator unit for separation of oil from water in storm water drain. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the permission of PESO. Industry shall regularly monitor VOC emission and submit the report in the Board. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097114	Ultra Tech Cement Limited, Nagpur Cement Works, Survey no 32/1 ,34, 35/2 39 Ashti 204, 220 ,221 At Village Ashti- Navegaon-Tarsa, Tal- Mouda, Dist- Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI.	31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Standalone Cement Clinker Grinding Unit-2.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for the Standalone Cement Grinding unit. Provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent. Provided bag filter to cement mill, raw material and product transfer points, gypsum feeding sections, silos, wagon tippler area. Also provided OCEMS to Cement Mill Stack and CAAQMS. Committee further noted that Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one- year period by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and may impose following conditions-

					 Industry shall submit upgradation plan towards control of fugitive emission from the sources like packing plant, Silos and Raw material handling areas within a month and shall implement within next six months period, Industry shall submit the BG towards compliance of consent conditions and towards O & M of Pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097980	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd. 157,159,160,161,1 72,186 Kagal Kagal	APPROVED Grant of Consent to Establish & Operate under product mix for enhance capacity of alcohol production	28/02/2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 60 KLPD to 90 KLPD Molasses based distillery. Committee also noted that existing 60 KLPD distillery utilizes C Heavy molasses as raw material to produce Ethanol, Rectified Spirit (RS) and Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA). Industry has proposed to switch over to raw materials namely 'B Heavy' Molasses and 'Cane Juice (Syrup)' from conventional 'C Molasses' Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in product mix committee and recommended under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production of 60 KLPD to 75 KLPD/90 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials. Further noted that PP is having valid Consent to Operate upto 28/02/2022, Environmental Clearance dated 16/3/2013 and also NIPL certification from Authorized agency. Committee further noted that, the case was discussed in product mix committee and recommended the case for enhancement of existing alcohol production without increase in pollution load by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials.

					 Committee also took the note of presentation made by the PP before Technical Committee stating that there will be no increase in pollution load due to increase in production by changing raw material from C Molasses to B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice. Further noted that, the PP has submitted information as per Technical Committee MoM. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in existing consent for enhance Alcohol production (Ethanol) from 60 KLPD to 75 KLPD/90 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions; PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduced the Sugar production quantity and amend the of consent sugar unit accordingly. Industry shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of sixmonthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. Industry shall submit the undertaking stating that, no plant & machinery will be installed, and production activity will be carried out in existing plant & machinery only. Industry shall submit the plan for CO₂ recovery within a Month and implement it within next six Month by reducing proportionate Ethanol production quantity. Industry shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097231	M/s. UltraTech Cement Limited, Unit - Awarpur Cement Works 56M/1 & 56M/2 Awarpur ,Tal-	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate for cement industry, coal washery, Captive Power Plant, WHRB Power Plant along with railway siding. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for the Standalone Cement Grinding unit. Provided ETP and STP for treatment of industrial and domestic effluent, respectively. Provided RABH to Kiln

		Korpana, Dist- Chandrapur.			 & Raw Mill - Phase- I & Phase-II, Provided ESPs to Cement Mill I & II, Cooler I & II, CPP - Boiler - 1, 2 & 3, Provided Bag filters to Coal Mill I & II Cement Mill III & IV and packers I to X. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS. Committee further noted that, Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate along with railway siding for one-year period by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and may impose following conditions- 1. To have improvement in the Ambient Air quality, Industry shall submit upgradation plan towards control of fugitive emission from the sources like packing plant, Silos and Raw material handling areas within a month and shall implement within next six months period. 2. Industry shall submit the plan towards installation of De-SOX system to the CPP within a Month and get its implementation within next one Year. 3. Industry shall carry out APCS performance audit report from the reputed Institute NEERI/IIT within 6 months and submit the BG of Rs.50/- Lakh towards compliance of same.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098472	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, Village Tarde, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for POL Terminal for receiving, storage and handling of petroleum-based products Viz MS (Petrol)-16389 KL, High Speed Diesel-21563 KL, Ethanol-2695 KL, Bio-diesel-2695 KL, SKO(Kerosene)-1792 KL, Slop-100 KL, Motor Spirit (Petrol)-27143 KL, High Speed Diesel-35738 KL, Aviation Turbine Fuel- 13437 KL. Committee also noted that, case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and put up after completion of the

	 erection work and after submission of onsite and offsite emergency plan & copy of permission obtained from PESO. Committee further noted that, industry has completed the erection work and uploaded copy of onsite and offsite emergency plan & copy of permission obtained from PESO. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate for Green Field POL Terminal by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall operate & maintain Oil water separator unit for separation of oil from water in storm water drain. 2. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. 3. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. 4. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. 5. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the permission of PESO. 6. Industry shall regularly monitor VOC emission and submit the report in the Board. 7. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of Pollution Control Systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
--	---

17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098674	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, Loni Terminal, At Loni Kalbhor, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, amendment in C2O & amalgamation	30.06.2025.	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, amendment in Consent & amalgamation. Committee also noted that, industry has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for operation of 3 Nos. of additional tanks, amendment in Consent to Operate for conversion in storage materials and amalgamation by imposing the following conditions. Industry shall operate & maintain Oil water separator unit for separation of oil from water in storm water drain. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the permission of PESO. Industry shall extend all the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
	CONSENT- 0000099765	Bhanegaon Opencast Coal Mine Project of	, THOVED	01.00.2022	operate for open cast coal mine-1.15 MTPA.

		M/s Western Coalfields Ltd. (WCL) S. No 550/3, Khasara No 12/1D & 12/2, Village- Bina, Post Khaperkheda Tal- Kamptee, Dist- Nagpur	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		 Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance from MoEF&CC, Gol. Provided Sedimentation tank for the treatment of mine water, Fixed water sprinklers at Coal stock yard and Mobile water tankers for spraying water on Roads. Committee further noted that, CAAQMS is yet not provided, NOC from CGWA is not obtained, STP is not provided for the treatment of domestic effluent. Tyre wash System is not provided at entry/Exit of Mine. Mechanized sweeping machines are not deployed for cleaning the roads. Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for short period i.e. for one-year period by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions and JVS AAQM exceedance and by imposing following conditions PP shall install CAAQMS within 3 months. PP shall provide Mist type water sprinkling system to coal stock yard and Weigh bridge area within 3 months. PP shall provide Tyre wash system at entry/Exit of Mine within 3 months PP shall provide Mechanized sweeping machines within 3 months. PP shall provide Mechanized sweeping machines within 3 months. BG shall be submitted as per BG regime of Mine.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099798	JSW Steel Coated Products Limited 176 178 180 183 184 161 162 271 272 214 217 225 VPO: Vasind, Sarmal, Pali	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate with increase in CI and production quantity along with	28.02.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate with increase in CI and production quantity along with amalgamation with existing consent and engaged in manufacturing of cold rolled coils, sheets, and zinc coated products Galvanised & Galvalume, Colour coated Products and Power Generation.

23rd Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 25) dtd. 17.03.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

		Shahapur, Dist. Thane	amalgamation with renewal of existing consent		Committee also noted the PP's submission that, due to change in manufacturing process from batch to continuous for pickling and cold rolling, the production quantities and CI of proposed expansion has been increased.
					Committee also noted that, the said application was discussed in the earlier CAC meeting and was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding change of process, details regarding increase of emissions, effluent, and hazardous waste due to increase of expansion quantities.
					Committee further noted that, PP has made presentation and presented that they have adequate capacity of the ETP with ARP and ZLD system. Also has adequate APC system.
					Committee also noted that, they have applied for renewal of existing consent with separate application vide UAN No. 107474.
					In view of above, it was decided to club both the application and grant 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of exiting consent by extending existing BGs.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining balance consent fees, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098267	Western Coalfields Limited, Padmapur Open Cast Mine	APPROVED Renewal of	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for coal mine-2.5 MTPA.
		P.O Padmapur Tal & Dist-Chandrapur	Consent with decrease in CI		Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of workshop effluent and provided sedimentation tank for the treatment of mine water. Fixed water sprinklers are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Road and Coal Stockyard.
					Committee further noted that, NOC from CGWA is not yet submitted, Tyre wash system to trucks/dumpers at entry/exit points is not provided and Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the BG of Rs.10 Lakh towards noncompliance of consent conditions and towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. 2. PP shall provide Tyre wash system to trucks/dumpers at entry/exit points within 3 months. 3. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine. 4. PP shall upgrade the existing Air pollution control system to limit the fugitive dust emission. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096619	Amalgamation of Kamptee Deep and Inder OC Project of M/s Western Coalfields Limited, S.No. 55 O/3 & 55 O/4 Vill- Tekadi Tal- Pareseoni, Dist- Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal with Amalgamation of consent of Kamptee Deep OCM and Inder OCM with decrease in CI	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with amalgamation of both coal mine with total capacity 3.12 Million Ton per Year. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amalgamated Environment Clearance dtd. 08.06.2020 from MoEF, Gol for both Kamptee Deep and Inder OC Mine project. Provided ETP for the treatment of workshop effluent and provided sedimentation tank fo the treatment of mine water. Provided fixed water sprinklers at CHP & loading /unloading area, Provided Mist water spray system at hopper & belt of CHP and provided mobile water tankers for dust suppression. NOC of CGWA obtained for both the mines. Committee further noted that Ambient air quality monitoring results are exceeding the standards. CAAQMS is not provided. STP is not provided for treatment of domestic effluent. Tyre wash System is not provided at entry/Exit of Mine. Mechanized sweeping machines are not deployed for cleaning the roads. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal with amalgamation of consent of both mines for one year period by forfeiting the

					 proportionate BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions and by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide CAAQMS within 3 months. PP shall provide Mist type water sprinkling system to coal stock yard and Weigh bridge area & CHP within 3 months. PP shall provide STP for treatment of domestic effluent-685 CMD within 3 months. PP shall provide Tyre wash system at entry/Exit of Mine within 3 months PP shall provide Mechanized sweeping machines within 3 months for cleaning the roads. BG shall be submitted as per BG regime of Mine. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096908	Advik Hi-Tech Pvt Ltd., Plot No. B-5, MIDC Chakan, Phase-II, Vasuli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate with increase in CI along with renewal of exiting consent	30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion with increase in CI and along with renewal of exiting consent to operate. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as industry has made pre-mature application also not installed ZLD system and has increased CI by Rs. 24.59 Cr without prior permission from the Board. Committee also noted the PP's reply mentioning that, due to COVID- 19 delayed the installation of ZLD system and now issued work order towards the same and will be completed by March 2021. In regard to increase in CI they have submitted that they have considered approximate amount for expansion whereas actual purchase and installation of plant & machinery, tools, dies some cost have been increased. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent by imposing following conditions.

					 PP shall install chrome recovery plant within three months. The next renewal shall be deal by the consent granting Authority as per delegation of power. Consent shall be issued only after verification report about complete installation of the ZLD system.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099904	Godrej Green Homes Limited Plot bearing CTS No. 51(Part), 52, 52/1 to 17, 51/B of Village. Vikhroli, Vikhroli (E), Mumbai-400079.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part- III)	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-III) for Residential cum Commercial Building of Phase-IV of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of 15,880 Sq. m out of TPA of 1,38,402 Sq. m and Construction BUA of 1,06,432.55 Sq. m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 Sq. m. Committee also noted that, PP has valid EC, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-III) for Residential cum Commercial Building of Phase-IV of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of 15,880 Sq. m out of TPA of 1,38,402 Sq. m and Construction BUA of 1,06,432.55 Sq. m out of Total Construction BUA of 1,06,432.55 Sq. m out of Total Construction BUA of 1,06,432.55 Sq. m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 Sq. m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots.

					 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of verification report from SRO in regard to use of treated sewage.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100763	Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd. [Panchshil Towers -Building A to I & Villas V2-6 & Sr. No. 1277,1278,1279(P),1281(P),1283(P), 1284(P), Vill. Wagholi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part- I)	31.12.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Residential project Buildings & Villahs having Total Plot Area of 4,49,100 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 4,25,670.84 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 6,29,676.68 Sq.m with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted Clarification/Justification regarding increase in Cl stating therein that, the increase in cost for the project Panchshil Towers and Villas is because internal flat work/finishing work and common area/amenity cost being incurred. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Residential project Buildings & Villahs having Total Plot Area of 4,49,100 Sq.m and Construction BUA 4,25,670.84 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 6,29,676.68 Sq.m with increase in Cl by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.

					 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of verification report from SRO in regard to use of treated sewage.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098102	Precision Camshafts Limited, Plot No. D-6, 7 & 7/1, MIDC Chincholi, Dist. Solapur	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of 1) Camshafts Casting– 900 MT/m, 2) Casting Maching 1,80,000 Nos/M. Committee noted that, the increase in CI is due to various machinery and technology up gradation, investment towards environment protection and minimizing of energy consumption, plantation, and internal tar roads, etc without increase in production capacity. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent generation is NIL. and for domestic sewage they have provided STP and treated sewage is used on land for gardening. STP result found exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, Melting Furnace is equipped with fume extraction system with dust collector, knock out section is having Dust collector system, Shell moldings provided fume extraction system, Fettling (Grinding section) provided with Dust collector System and DG Sets with acoustic enclosure. JVS result for Furnace emission was found exceeding the consent of Plant at D-5 being common pollution control system (STP) for both the sister concern units.

				 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BG and by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall submit the plan for upgradation / improvement about O & M of pollution control system within a month and shall be upgraded within next three months.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101988	JSW Steel Limited - Coke Oven Plant II Battery A & B (Capacity - 1.5 MTPA) 91 to 113 Khar karavi Dolvi Village Khar Karavi Dolvi Village pen, Dist. Raigad.	DEFFERED Renewal	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to manufacture 1.5 MTPA Dry Coke and its byproducts. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP based on Biological Oxidation Dephenolization for effluent treatment and Treated effluent used for coke quenching process. As per consent condition, Industry shall provide Sewage Treatment Plant for Domestic sewage 48 CMD within 06 months. However, industry has failed to provide STP instead of provided septic tank and soak pit and communicated that collected sewage is treated in BOD plant, which help to develop the bacteria in Biological Oxidation Dephenolization (BOD) plant. Committee further noted that, PP has Coke oven Batteries 1&2 with 150 mtrs high Stack. Industry has provided Bag filters at coal crusher, coal crush transfer points, crushed coal stamping, pushing, charging, coke handling etc. The industry has provided coke oven gas quenching, gas cleaning (tar separation) Industry has provided flare stack, as reported by industry the part of coke oven gas is reusing in coke oven battery and partly flaring after tar separation. The height of flare stack is about 80 Mtrs. Industry has provided online stack monitoring system. All the AAQM results were found exceeding the standards for RSPM parameter.

out carrying capacity study of Dolvi area and completed 03 season monitoring and report preparation is in progress.
Committee further noted that, RO Raigad has also issued direction to Coke Oven plant as yellowish brown air emission was observed due to failure of air pollution control system Industry submitted their reply and mentioned that the incidence was occurred due to safety interlocking arrangements at the Gas exhauster and now, they have changed the alarm setting to the trigger alarm at lower temperature so that prompt response to use standby exhauster.
In view of it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding overall compliances of the plant with pollution control arrangements, provision of STP, provision of online monitoring system and connectivity for effluent, Not controlling fugitive emissions there by exceeding the AAQM results for RSPM parameters, Not submitted carrying capacity report etc.

27	MPCB-	Godrej Properties	APPROVED	31.12.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of
	CONSENT-	Limited.	Renewal of		Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Residential cum Commercial Building
	0000101266	bearing CTS No.	Consent to		of Phase-I & II of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of
		51(Part), 52, 52/1	Operate (Part-		27,336 Sq.m out of TPA of 1,38,402 Sq.m and Construction BUA of
		to 17, 51/B of	I)		95,238.30 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 Sq.m.
		Village. Vikhroli,	,		
		Vikhroli (E),			Committee also noted that, 1st C to O (Part-I) was expired on
		Mumbai-400079.			31/12/2019, there is lapse of one year for applying for renewal of C to
					O, as per earlier Consent condition, PP has not submitted BG of
					Rs.25 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and Compliance of Consent
					conditions.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to
					Operate (Part-I) for Residential cum Commercial Building of Phase-I
					& II of "Godrej Trees" project having Total Plot Area of 27,336 Sq.m
					out of TPA of 1,38,402 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 95,238.30
					Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,25,275 Sq.m. by imposing
					following conditions.
					1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated
					domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.
					2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes
					such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up,
					firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for
					gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water
					metering system.
					3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting
					facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.
					4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at
					least 10% of total available parking slots.
					5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of
					Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after payment of additional consent fees for
					lapse period and after receipt of verification report from SRO in regard
					to use of treated sewage.

29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099273	Shri Vithalrao Joshi Charities Trust B.K.L. Walawalkar Hospital, Diagnostic & Research Centre Gat No. (Old) 4159,4160,4166,4 168,4169,4170,41 71,4172,4173,417 4,4175,4178, (New) 1489,1490,1472,1 488,1499,1500,15 01,1502,1503,150 4,1505,1508 of village Kasarwadi, Chiplun, Dist Ratnagiri	APPROVED 1st Combined Consent to operate & BMW Authorization with amalgamation of consents	31.12.2025	Committee noted, PP has applied for 1 st combined consent and BMW Authorization for 300 nos of beds and for Plot area -47630 sq. mtrs and BUA-77591.04 (Existing BUA- 36985 sq. mtrs + Expansion 40605.74 sq. mtrs) Committee also noted that, PP is having valid combined consent and BMW for 300 nos of beds and obtained consent to establish for additional 300 nos of beds. Also obtained Environmental Clearance. PP has provided combined STP for the treatment of swage and treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis results are within limit. PP has obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st combined consent and BMW Authorization with amalgamation up to 31.12.2025 by imposing conditions of BGs as per regime of HCEs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of certificate of BNH and membership of CBMWTSDF and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102323	D Decor Home Fabrics Pvt Ltd, Plot No. F6/1 MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar	Deferred Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Piece Dyed, Top Dyed & Digital Printing Fabrics- 25 Lakh Mtrs/M increase in Cl Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and Soak Pit for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is 50% recycled, reuse in process and remaining disposed to CETP. Provided online pH, flow, BOD, COD and TSS meter. Also provided multi cyclone dust collector and wet scrubber system to coal fired boiler and Thermopack section. Committee further noted that the consent was issued to the industry by imposing conditions to separate dyebath and other streams effluent and provide separate treatment facility i.e. RO & MEE for dye bath effluent within a period of six months, to install STP within six

					 months and to submit plan for reducing water uses within a month. However PP has failed to comply with consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and place before the next CAC after obtaining detailed Audit report to be carried out within 15 days, from authorized institution/forming committee of Board officials and an expert institute, about total water budget, treatment system, and recycling methods adopted etc.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102788	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd. Gat No. 1107/1,1107/2 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande Hatkanangle	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4900 TCD sugar unit & 13 MW cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP of 1000 CMD capacity for the treatment of effluent and JVS results are within prescribed limits. Online Monitoring system provided for ETP & connected to MPCB and CPCB server. Industry has installed 36 TPH Boiler 2 No & 40 TPH Boiler for that industry has provided combine stack having height of 60 Meter with Wet Scrubber as an Air Pollution control System. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4900 TCD sugar unit & 13 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions. 1. The Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099868	Shri Shankar SSK Ltd., (Sugar & Co- Gen Unit)	NOT APPROVED Renewal	SCN for refusal	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit & 20 MW cogeneration unit.

33	MPCB-	288 Sadashivnagar, Malshiras. JSW Steel Plant	NOT	SCN for	Committee also noted that Sugar unit was not in operating during season 2015 to 2020, due to economic condition. Committee further noted that PP has not replied the scrutiny letter and not provided desire information. Also not submitted required consent fee and Bank Guarantee as per previous consent and directions. Also not provided OCMS at the ETP outlet. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent for above non-compliances.
	CONSENT- 0000102768	Ready Mix Concrete Plant. S.No.28,29 & 115 of Khar Karav village & Beneghat village Geetapuram Dolvi Tal-Pen, Dist- Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent for Ready Mix Concrete (RMC) Plant	refusal	 Ready Mix Concrete (RMC) Plant. Committee also noted that ready mix concrete plant is located within the premises of M/s. JSW Steel Ltd, Integrated Steel Plant, Geetapuram, Dolvi., the details of Air pollution control system provided to RMC Plant, Cement/Fly Ash silos, Raw material storage are not furnished by industry. Compliance of consent conditions including AAQM repots not furnished. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent as the industry has not provided adequate air pollution control system to the RMC plant.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100045	Reliance Industries Limited- PTA Division, B5, B5, MIDC Industrial Area, Patalganga Khalapur, Raigad			Application is already approved in CAC on 02 & 05/02/2021.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102630	Baramati Agro Ltd.,	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 &

96 Shetphalgadhe,	under product	16/01/2020 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from 160
Tal. Indapur, Dist.	mix	KLPD to 240 KLPD Molasses based Distillery.
Pune		Committee also noted that existing 160 KLPD distillery utilizes C Heavy molasses as raw material to produce Ethanol, Rectified Spirit (RS) and Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA). Industry has proposed to switch over to raw materials namely 'B Heavy' Molasses and 'Cane Juice (Syrup)' from conventional 'C Molasses'
		Further noted that PP is having Consent to Operate valid upto 31/8/2024, Environmental Clearance dated 20/3/2017 and also NIPL certification from Authorized agency.
		Committee further noted that, the case was discussed in product mix committee and recommended the case for enhancement of existing alcohol production without increase in pollution load by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials.
		Committee also took the note of presentation made by the PP before Technical Committee stating that there will be no increase in pollution load due to increase in production by changing raw material from C Molasses to B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice. Further noted that, the PP has submitted information as per Technical Committee MoM.
		In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in existing consent for enhancement of existing 160 KLPD to 210 KLPD Ethanol production and 52 TPD to 92 TPD CO_2 production under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions;
		 PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduced the Sugar production quantity and amend the of consent sugar unit accordingly.

					 Industry shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six- monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. Industry shall submit the undertaking stating that, no plant & machinery will be installed, and production activity will be carried out in existing plant & machinery only. Industry should not manufacture any other product for which permission is not granted by the Board. Industry shall comply with all conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099117	Sanvo Resorts Pvt. Ltd. (Marathon Nexzone), S. No. 94, (H. No.1D), S. No. 94, (H. No. 1D), S. No. 95 (H. No. 1, 2, 3/A, 3/B, 4), S. No. 96, S. No. 97 (H. No. 1, 2), S. No. 98, (H. No. 6/A/1, 6/A/2, 6B, 6C, 6D) S. No. 98, (H. No. 5PT), Village Kolkhe, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) and amalgamation	31.08.2021.	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Residential Building S1 (Wings A, B, C, D & E); renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for Residential Building S2 (Wings A, B & C) and their amalgamation on total plot area 1,14,920 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 2,70,735 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 7,53,983.27 sq. mtrs. of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA "Marathon Nexzone". Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility for the treatment of sewage and wet garbage respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Part-I & Part-II with amalgamation on total plot area 1,14,920 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 2,70,735 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 7,53,983.27 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 7,53,983.27 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD - 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle treated sewage 60% for Secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting, construction purpose etc and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening purposes with water metering system. PP shall ensure that STP of additional capacity is erected prior to giving possessions for full occupancy.

					 PP shall ensure the re-validation of Consent to Establish prior to its expiry which is due on 27.06.2021. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. Compost obtained shall be utilized as manure for gardening. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103306	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd., A-10/1, 10/2 and A-11 MIDC Kalmeshwar, Dist. Nagpur.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion with overriding effect of existing renewal of consent.	30.06.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of colour coated coils & sheets. Committee also noted that PP has obtained valid renewal of consent for existing activity & C to E for expansion and provided ETP with ZLD, STP & air pollution control system. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for expansion for manufacturing of colour coated coils & sheets- 4,30,000 Ton/A with overriding effect of existing renewal of consent for manufacturing of Cold Rolled coils & sheets- 84,000 MT/A, Galvanized coils & sheets- 2,76,000 MT/A, Galvalume coils & sheets - 96,000 MT/A, Colour coated coils & sheets- 1,70,000 MT/A, Recovered HCL- 11,000 MT/A, CR Coils- 2,16,000 MT/A, Gaseous nitrogen - 10,950 MT/A by imposing following condition. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102500	D Decor Exports Pvt. Ltd. G-7/1 G-7/1, MIDC Tarapur Dist: Palghar	Deferred Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the textile manufacturing activities including dyeing and other activities. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and septic tank for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage respectively. The treated

					effluent is recycled and remaining disposed to CETP for further treatment and disposal. Analysis results are exceeded for BOD and COD parameters. Also provided multicyclone and Bag filter to coal fired boiler and dust collector followed by wet scrubber system to Thermopack. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and place before the next CAC after obtaining detailed Audit report from reputed institution about total water budget, treatment system and recycling methods adopted.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103384	Ammunition Factory Khadki, 08/10/11/14 & 14A Khadaki, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with decrease in CI	31.01.2025	Committee noted that, PP has Defense related activities and has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Artilery and Small Ammunition. Committee also noted that, PP has provided 5 separate ETPs for different effluent streams such F-7 Section, CT section, WPF Section, M Section & F8 Section treated effluent is used on land for gardening. One JVS report of ETP outlet is exceeding the consented limit for Zinc parameter. Also provided STP based on activated sludge process. Treated effluent is used on land gardening purpose within premise. Out of two JVS report one results is marginally exceeding the consented standards for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Boilers running on clean fuel PNG. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by extending existing BG's.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103817	Tetra Pak India Pvt Ltd Plot No. B-53 MIDC Chakan, Phase-2, Vasuli	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissionin g or 5 year	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Paper straw- 4730400000 Qnt/Y. Committee also noted that, there will be no change in domestic as well as trade effluent generation due to proposed expansion, having

		Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.		whichever is earlier.	 adequate capacity of the ETP and STP. Treated effluent is used for flushing & cooling tower and remaining used on land for gardening on 13 acres. JVS results of existing ETP found exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, there is no change in air emission. having two existing LNG fired boilers, Paint booth with wet scrubber and Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer for VOC destructions. Committee also noted that, Industry is manufacturing plastic straw as an integral part of the product and applied for Plastic Registration under Plastic Waste Management, Rule, 2018. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for
					manufacturing of Paper Straw by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103492	GKN Sinter Metals Pvt. Ltd., 146 146, Mumbai Pune Road, Pimpri, Pune 411 018	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent	30.06.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for modernization of existing unit manufacturing of Sintered automotive compound & Sintered Bearings & parts-1000MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has earlier obtained Consent to Establish for Construction of additional Shed for semi finish material and installation of DG set without increase in the production quantity. Committee further noted that, Industrial effluent generation is Nil and PP has provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage. Treated effluent partly recycled for cooling tower and toilet flushing and remaining used on land for gardening. JVS analysis report of STP outlet found within consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has replaced 8 nos of existing electrical furnace to LPG fired furnace. At present PP is having electrical furnaces- 2 nos, LPG fired furnaces-15 nos, Sintering furnace-2 nos operated on natural gas. The DG sets are equipped with acoustic enclosures. Mixing & tooling section is equipped with Dust collector.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent by extending existing BG and imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent granted by the Board vide no. Consent No. BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000016079-16/CAC-1707000174, dated 04.07.2017, valid up to 30.06.2022.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103370	Bekart Mukand Wire Industries Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. B-21 MIDC Lonand, Tal. Kahandala, Dist. Satara	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31.01.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for the manufacturing of Low Carbon, High Carbon, Wire & wire Products- 3334 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and domestic sewage respectively. The treated effluent is partially recycled & used for toilet flushing & remaining on land for gardening. JVS result is within consented limit. The DG set is equipped with acoustic enclosure followed by stack. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BG's
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103005	Finolex J Power Systems Pvt. Ltd Gat No: 1142- 1149 Shirwal, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31.01.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Cl for the manufacturing of Extra High Voltage Power Cables-1000 KM/Y (Extra High Voltage Power Cables– 83333 Mtr/M). Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and STP for the treatment of sewage and treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Melting Furnace with dust collection system, DG Sets with acoustic enclosure and water scrubber to the lead excurder. Committee also noted that, the Industry has submitted HW annual return and Environment statement through offline and BG submitted as per earlier consent is expired on 26.05.2017.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following condition; 1. Industry shall extend the existing BG up to consent validity period and also submit the separate BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards timely submission of Anural Returns and Environmental statement through online.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096173	Kumbhi Kasari SSK.Ltd, Hand Sanitizer Production Unit Under Distillery Unit) 305,306 A/P - Kuditre Karvir	APPROVED 1st Operate for Hand Sanitizer	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, industry has applied for Consent to establish and Operate for the addition of new product, i.e "Hand sanitizer- 30 KL/M. Existing consent of distillery is valid up to 31.08.2021. Committee also noted that, industry has provided Bio-digester and composting facility for treatment of spent wash for existing 30 KLPD distillery. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to establish and Operate for Hand sanitizer.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104247	M/s Murli Industries Ltd., Naranda Village, Tal- Korpana, Dist- Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI for cement grinding unit & CPP-16 MW	31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for existing cement manufacturing facility with capacity of 2.86 MTPA, Clinker 2.0 MTPA & CPP (Captive Power Plant) 50 MW. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance from MoEF&CC, Government of India. Provided ETP for the treatment of effluent and proposed to provide STP. As air pollution control measures, ESPs are provided to Clinker Cooler and CPP boiler, Bag filters to Coal Mill, Cement Mill-2, Crusher, Packing plant, Raw material handling, storage, Coal Stock yard, transfer points- discharge points, Loading -Unloading section. Committee further noted that, Revamping and maintenance work of Cement Plant and CPP are in progress. Work of covering of conveyor belts are in progress. Upgradation/repairing work of Clinker Cooler ESP is in progress. OCEMS will be provided to stack of Cement Mill No.1 & 2, CPP, Clinker cooler, Coal Mill, Raw Mill & Kiln and Limestone crusher. Installation work of CAAQMS is in progress. Around 60% work of construction of internal Concrete roads

					 completed and remaining work is under progress. Covering of Coal stock yard is under progress. Industry is proposed to provide STP of MBBR technology of capacity 50 CMD for the treatment of sewage. As per latest visit report dated 06.03.20221 submitted by RO Chandrapur the replacement of Bags of Baghouse of cement mill 1 & 2 is almost completed. Repairing work of ESP of one boiler is completed and repairing of ESP of another boiler is under progress. Industry has requested for renewal of cement grinding mill as the pollution control equipment repairing and revamping work of cement grinding unit & CPP-16 MW is almost completed. In view of above, we may consider the renewal of cement grinding unit & CPP-16 MW capacity of the said industry with the condition to submit the BG towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control system and by imposing following conditions. PP shall apply separately for operation of complete integrated cement plant including CPP units after completion of repairing/ revamping work and compliance of EC conditions Industry shall install and commissioned all the three CAAQMS within 3 months period. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS before start of commercial production.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104379	Baramati Agro Limited (Sanitizer) 96 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	APPROVED Establish & operate for Hand Sanitizer	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, industry has applied for Consent to establish and Operate for the addition of new product, i.e "Hand sanitizer- 10KL/D. Existing consent of Distillery is valid up to 31.08.2024. Committee also noted that, industry has provided Bio- digester, MEE, Incineration Boiler & composting for the treatment of spent wash generated from existing Distillery. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to establish and Operate for Hand sanitizer-10KL/D.

47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103906	Lupin Ltd. (Biotech Division), Gat Nos. 1156/1, 1156/2,1157,1158, 1159 & 1160, Village Ghotawade, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation	30.04.2022.	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent for mfg. of Biotech products, R&D and Formulation Products. Committee also noted that, Industry has obtained Consent to Establish for Expansion vide letter dated 25.03.2019 for Mfg of Biotech products with R&D activity and existing Consent is valid up to 30.04.2022. Provided combine Effluent Treatment Plant consisting of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment followed by RO, MEE and ATFD and treated effluent is 100% recycled for the process & for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD as per consent condition. The FO fired Boilers(2nos) is equipped with 30 Mtrs stack height. Obtained Water permission from Irrigation Department. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent for mfg. of Biotech products, R&D and Formulation Products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated effluent for the process and for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. 2. PP shall switch over to clean fuel in place of Furnace Oil/comply with the Board's Circular dtd. 20.02.2020. 3. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any, and by overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104952	Garware Polyester Limited, Gut Nos. 374, 375, Survey Nos. 9, 10/1 & 10/2, Naigoan,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion &	Up to commissionin g of the unit or 5 year	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of new product i.e., Laminated Sun Control Window Film– 150 MT/M and upgradation of existing mfg. lines.

		Gangapur, Aurangabad.	replacement of old machinery	whichever is earlier.	 Committee also noted that, existing ETP & STP have adequate capacity to take additional effluent load of proposed expansion. RO permeate 110 CMD & 5 CMD steam condensates will be recycled for cooling tower make up & fire-fighting purpose and remaining 157 CMD treated trade effluent will be discharged into Waluj CETP for further treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that, industry has provided OCEMS and results are observed within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of new product i.e., Laminated Sun Control Window Film – 150 MT/M and Upgradation of existing mfg. lines by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall explore possibility of recycling 100% treated trade effluent for the process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes etc. Being brand owner, Industry shall comply with Maharashtra Plastic & Thermocol (MUST&H) Rule 2018 and Plastic Waste (Management) Rules 2018 and amendments thereof and implement Extended Producers Responsibility (EPR). Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of endorsed EPR plan from UDD and a copy of registration obtained from CPCB (in case operating in more than one State) or MPCB.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095516	Synergy Multispecialty Hospital, CTS NO.10247 A/S, A/5, Chandanwadi Near ST workshop Sangli Miraj Road Dist: Sangli.	APPROVED Combined Consent to operate & BMW Authorization for 200 nos of beds and for	31.07.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to operate & BMW Authorization for 200 nos of beds and for total plot are 2091.35 sq. mtrs and total BUA 5178.72 sq. mtrs Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for same bed capacity, plot area and BUA. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage respectively.

23rd Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 25) dtd. 17.03.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105346	Dr. Aabaji Thatte Seva aur Anusandhan Sanstha, Khasra no 25, Ph. No. 42, Khasra no 25, Ph. No. 42, Mauza - Jamtha, Nagpur	total plot are 2091.35 sq.mtrs and total BUA 5178.72 sq.mtrs APPROVED Revalidation of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for remaining 125 nos of beds	31.12.2025	Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined consent and BMW Authorization by imposing BG conditions as per HCES regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for revalidation of combined consent to Establish and BMW Authorization for remaining 125 nos of beds for existing plot area and BUA. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for 350 nos of beds and for plot area 57,400 sq. mtrs and BUA-71479 sq. mtrs. and obtained Environmental Clearance. Also having valid CCA for 225 nos of beds. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage respectively. Additional effluent will be treated in existing STP and treated effluent will be used on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to Establish and BMW Authorization for 125 nos of beds and same plot area and BUA by imposing conditions of BGs as per HCES regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of information of BNH certificate, qty of BMW generation from, PP.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105411	M/s UltraTech Cement Limited Plot no.3 Nardana Phase I Village Malich & Waghode MIDC Industrial	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for additional 1.0	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of additional 1.0 MTPA capacity Cement Grinding and Packing plant.

		Area Phase 1 Sindhkheda, Tal- Sindkheda, Dist- Dhule.	MTPA Cement Grinding unit and Packing		 Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide STP for the treatment of sewage and propose to provide Bag filters to cement silos, transfer points, packing plants, Fly ash and clinker storage. In view of above, it is decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of additional 1.0 MTPA capacity Cement Grinding and Packing, by imposing Environment Clearance condition & following conditions Industry shall not take any effective steps towards implementation of project without obtaining prior environment clearance. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to establish conditions.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104740	Aurangabad Industrial Township Ltd., (CETP), Mega Industrial Park, Sector 9, Plot No. 01, AURIC Shendra, Dist. Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.12.2021	Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 3.0 MLD capacity CETP for the treatment of trade effluent generated from member industry of Mega industrial park in Shendra, Dist. Aurangabad. Committee also noted that, the JVS result of CETP inlet & outlet are well within limit. In view of above, it was decided to consider short renewal of consent for 3.0 MLD capacity CETP for the treatment of trade effluent generated from member industry of Mega industrial park in Shendra, Dist. Aurangabad by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC vide dated 18.06.2015 & its amendment dated 26.02.2016. PP shall ensure 100% recycle of treated effluent in the member industrial units & shall not discharge outside the premise in any case. PP shall study feasibility of connection of effluent generating industries located at Shendra MIDC to CETP by pipe conveying systems.

53	MPCB-	Acme Housing	APPROVED	Up to	 4. PP shall comply with the decision of personal hearing extended dated 05/01/2021. 5. PP shall extend/submit the BGs of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of; I. Details of treated effluent recycle to member unit & provision thereof. II. Plan/distribution network of treated effluent to gardening/plantation. Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of re-validation
	CONSENT- 0000089068	India Pvt. Ltd., Gut. No. 61/1/2, 3, 4, 61/2/1, 2, 3, Village Chitalsar, Manpada, Tal. & Dist. Thane.	Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion	commissionin g of the Project or up to 23.09.2024 whichever is earlier.	of Consent to Establish with expansion for residential & commercial construction project "ACME OZONE".

54	MPCB- CONSENT-	Amalgamated Yekona I & II Open	APPROVED	Commissioni ng of the unit	 treatment of wet garbage and compost obtained shall be utilized as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh (including existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh) towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of amalgamated Yekona-I and Yekona-II open cast coal
	0000104421	Cast Mine Western Coalfields Limited, PO- Panjurni,Tal- Warora, Dist- Chandrapur.	Consent to Establish for expansion of Amalgamated Yekona I & II Open Cast Min (Coal Mine- 2.75 MTPA)	or 5 years whichever is earlier	 expansion of amagamated reconal and reconal robert cast coal mine with increase in production capacity from 1.0 MTPA to 2.75 MTPA with increase in ML area from 680.06 ha to 1679.39 ha. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment clearance for amalgamated Yekona-I and Yekona-II open cast coal mine vide no. J-11015/381/2015-IA. II(M) Dt.01.01.2021, for 2.75 MTPA production capacity with ML area-1679.39 Ha. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Yekona-I and Yekona-II open cast coal mine with increase in production capacity from 1.0 MTPA to 2.75 MTPA with increase in ML area from 680.06 ha to 1679.39 ha by imposing following conditions- 1) PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance. 2) PP shall submit the BG as per Coal Mine Regime and towards compliance of EC conditions and Consent to establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105329	Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd Unit- DB.R.K. Panchaganga SSK Ltd., Ganganagar	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of Existing.	SCN for Refusal	Committee noted that, PP has applied for expansion by 2500 TCD with amalgamation of Existing Consent of 5000 TCD i.e., 7500 TCD & 30 MW Cogeneration. Committee also noted that, PP applied for Environmental clearance and same was discussed in MoEFCC, EAC committee meeting and released minutes on 04/12/2020. Fresh water consumption for

		Gat No.29 Ganganagar Hatkanangle			process will be Nil after expansion. Out of Five JVS results of ETP outlet, two JVS results are exceeding the consented limit. Whereas the JVS results of source emission are within limit. Committee further noted that, Court case was pending for violation of the environmental laws. Industry takes immediate steps for procurement of EC and submitted Form-1 to MoEFCC on 02.03.2017. Similarly, as per MoEFCC protocol & procedures, industry have stopped excess crushing since 2017 till date as well as legal action is also initiated by MPCB vide Application No.132/2016; pending at the court. Industry has submitted Board Resolution to MPCB for not repeating the violation.
					Committee further noted that, the Ministry has issued Standard ToR under violation vide letter F. No. IAJ-11011/116/2017/-IA II (I) dated 12.02.2020. The EAC has recommended for an amount of Rs 232.57 Lakh to be spent towards Remediation plan and Natural and Community Resource Augmentation plan within a span of three years. Also noted the submission of BG of Rs. 232.57 Lakh on 11.01.2021 to Regional office Kolhapur.
					In view of above, as unit has applied for first operate without obtaining Environmental clearance, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal by giving 15 days' time to reply with EC copy and if reply not received in stipulated time period then final refusal.
56	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105351	PNP Maritime Services Pvt Ltd, (PNP Port Dharamtar at Shahabaj, old Survey 247 / New Gut No. 346 PNP Port, Dharmatar Creek, District Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion i.e., handling of additional cargos capacity from 5 MTPA capacity to 19 MTPA	Up to commissionin g of the port or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion and modernization of existing port to handle additional cargo up to 14 MTPA (Existing 5 MTPA capacity). Committee also noted that, proposed development comprises eight (8) bulk berths, two (2) Iron & steel product berths, four (4) berths for handling liquid cargo and 200 Mtrs berth for container cargo. The proposed development will be over an area of 195 ha (Including existing 60 ha area). PP has obtained consent for existing jetty for 5

23rd Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 25) dtd. 17.03.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104843	Mondelez India Foods Private Limited (Gat No. 532 & 533, Induri, Tal: Maval, Dist: Pune	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate for expansion i.e., modernization of existing crumb manufacturing process	31.03.2026	 MTPA. Also obtained Environmental Clearance and CRZ Clearance for expansion and modernization of existing PNP port. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to upgrade existing STP the for treatment of additional sewage and treated sewage will be recycle and used for dust suppression and green belt development within the premises. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion by imposing conditions of Environment Management Plan (EMP) and BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliances of consent condition. Consent will be issued after full details, of loading, unloading, stacking, Fugitive mission control system, traffic management plan, is submitted. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st consent to establish for modernization of plant and having valid consent for the existing manufacturing process. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish for modernization of plant and having valid consent for the existing manufacturing activity. There is no additional effluent due to this additional activity. PP has provided combined ETP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is recycled and used on land for gardening. JVS results are within the limits. Also provided dust collector and Bag filter to Briquette/Bagasse fired boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion i.e., modernization of existing crumb manufacturing process by imposing following conditions.
----	---------------------------------	--	---	------------	--

					 Industry shall explore possibility of recycling 50% treated trade effluent for the process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes etc. Being brand owner, Industry shall comply with Maharashtra Plastic & Thermocol (MUST&H) Rule 2018 and Plastic Waste (Management) Rules 2018 and amendments thereof and implement Extended Producers Responsibility (EPR). Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of endorsed EPR plan from UDD and a copy of registration obtained from CPCB (in case operating in more than one State) or from MPCB.
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105488	Shri Ambalika Sugar Pvt.Ltd. (Distillery Unit) Gat no.231,392 Ambikanagar Tal.Karjat, Dist. Ahmednagar	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate for expansion of 90 KLPD	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion of 90 KLPD molasses base distillery unit and has obtained EC. Committee also noted that, PP has provided 5 stage MEE followed by incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash and has increased RO capacity from 30 m3/hr to 50 m3/hr. RO permit is used for cooling tower makeup. Committee further noted that, PP has provided incineration Boiler & increased capacity of the same from 28 TPD to 30 TPD with ESP as APC system. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for 90 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall ensure the OCMS connectivity to the Board server before start of commercial production activity.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105075	Amalgamated Yekona I & II Open Cast Mine	NOT APPROVED	SCN for refusal	Committee noted that, PP has applied for first consent to operate for expansion of amalgamated Yekona-I and Yekona-II open cast coal

		Western Coalfields Limited, PO- Panjurni,Tal- Warora, Dist- Chandrapur.	First Consent to Operate for expansion of Amalgamated Yekona I & II Open Cast Mine		 mine with increase in production capacity from 1.0 MTPA to 2.75 MTPA with increase in ML area from 680.06 ha to 1679.39 ha. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment clearance for amalgamated Yekona-I and Yekona-II open cast coal mine vide no. J-11015/381/2015-IA. II(M) Dt.01.01.2021, for 2.75 MTPA production capacity with ML area-1679.39 Ha. PP has installed 15 nos. Fixed sprinklers at proposed Coal stock yard site of the mine. 15 nos Fixed sprinklers installed at proposed coal transportation road and weigh bridge site. 2 no. 15 KL Capacity mobile water tanker is deployed for dust suppression. 5 nos. Mist Cannon of 100 mtr throw are in procurement stage. Committee further noted that, Construction of Sedimentation tank No.II is in progress. Modular STP of 5 KLD for mine premises is under construction/installation stage. ETP for treatment of workshop effluent is not provided. Not yet installed CAAQMS. In view of above, it is decided to defer the case and to issue show cause notice for refusal of first consent to operate for expansion due to non-completion of most of the pollution control measures such as provision of ETP & STP, Work of tar road, CAAQMS, construction of RCC sedimentation tank-II, Mist cannon water spray system for dust suppression and Tyre wash system.
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103326	Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.Plot No. 282, TTC Industrial area, MIDC Rabale, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, renewal & amalgamation	30.04.2026.	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for expansion for mfg. of Biotech products, renewal of existing Consent to Operate and their amalgamation. Committee also noted that, existing common ETP is having adequate capacity to treat additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Auth. for expansion for mfg. of Biotech products (1) Reliseal– 42 Kg/A, (2) Hyperimmune – 57.6 Kg/A, (3) Prothrombin complex –

61MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106352M/S Vitthal Refined Sugars Ltd, Pande Gat No. 235,238,247,248,2 S2,254,256 A/P Pande Tal. Karmala Dist. SolapurAPPROVED Establish for expansionUp to commission- ing or 5 year whichever is earlier.Consent shall t a. Obtaining a b. Submission Bed Clinica c. Source of Committee note establish for earlier.61MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106352M/S Vitthal Refined Sugars Ltd, Pande Gat No. 235,238,247,248,2 S2,254,256 A/P Pande Tal. Karmala Dist. SolapurAPPROVED Establish for expansionUp to commission- ing or 5 year whichever is earlier.Committee note expansion Wt to 14.09 MW Committee furt Clearance vide	shall extend all the existing BGs towards operation and ance of pollution control systems, towards compliance of conditions & compliance of BMW Rules. Il be issued after- g additional Consent fees, if any. ion of copies of statutory permission obtained for 108 ical Research Lab. If Plasma as raw material. Ited that industry has applied for consent to establish for Sugarcane Crushing Capacity of 3500 TCD to 5000 Generation Unit 14 MW to 26 MW. i.e C to E for 1500 <i>V</i> . So noted that, PP has obtained C to E for Expansion on y 1420 TCD & 09. MW i.e 3500 TCD to 4920 TCD & 14
---	---

					 In view of above, It was decided to grant Consent to establish for expansion for Sugarcane Crushing Capacity 3500 TCD to 5000 TCD and Co Generation Unit 14 MW to 26 MW. i.e., C to E for 1500 TCD & 12 MW with overriding effect on Earlier C to E dtd. 31.12.2020, by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system from recognized institute before 1st operate of expansion. 2. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate of Expansion 3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC conditions and C to E Conditions.
62	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106920	WILO Mather & Platt Pumps Private Limited Plot No. I-9, (Detailed Gat Nos. attached) Chordia Industrial Park, Village -Sangavi, Naigaon and Dhangarwadi, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Establish	Up to commission- ing or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for proposed manufacturing of Centrifugal Pumps-20000 Nos/Y, Control Panels - 5000 Nos/Y & Valves- 500 Nos/Y. The manufacturing process involved Machining, Assembling, Painting & performance testing. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of effluent generation from Painting section and has also proposed to provide MBBR based STP for the treatment of sewage, treated sewage & effluent will be used on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to provide Paint Booths with water Curtains followed by stack and DG sets with acoustic enclosure. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed manufacturing of Centrifugal Pumps – 20000 Nos/Y, Control Panels - 5000 Nos/Y & Valves- 500 Nos/Y by imposing following conditions; PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-30 mg/lit at STP outlet.

					2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
63	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107343	Shri Dutt India Pvt. Ltd Gut No.65/2,69 Sakharwadi Phaltan	APPROVED 1st Operate for Ethanol	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for manufacturing Ethanol from RS/SDS for capacity 150 KLPD.
					Committee also noted that, PP has also applied vide MPCB- CONSENT-0000107989 for molasses-based distillery having capacity of 60 KLPD.
					Committee noted that, effluent generated will be treated in the existing Sugar ETP.
					Committee further noted that, Steam will be taken from existing sugar co-gen unit. Industry has placed order for continuous online monitoring system. Industry has not submitted BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of C to E conditions.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent operate for 150 KLPD Ethanol unit, by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 5 lakh within 15 days towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent & EC conditions.
64	MPCB- CONSENT-	Shri Dutt India P∨t. Ltd	APPROVED Operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate part for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery.
	0000107989	69,70,71,74 Sakharwadi Phaltan			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for 105 KLPD capacity distillery and proposes to commission in phase wise.
					Committee further noted that, PP has Provided Biodigester followed by Integrated 5 stage MEE System and ATFD to form powder & to achieve zero liquid discharge as per EC condition.
					Committee noted that, PP has proposed to use existing boiler of sugar factory which is bagasse fired (55 TPH) with wet scrubber as APC.

					 PP has not made connectivity of online camera at spent wash storage tank & flow meter. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate part for 60 KLPD Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent & EC conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production capacity at any given time. 3. PP shall ensure the OCMS connectivity to the Board server before start of commercial production activity.
65	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107697	Mondelez India Foods Private Limited (Gat No. 532 & 533, Induri, Tal: Maval, Dist: Pune.	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate and Renewal of consent with amalgamation.	31.03.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for modernization exiting crumb manufacturing process and renewal of consent with amalgamation under Orange category. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish for modernization of plant and applied for 1 st operate separately. PP has provided combined ETP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is recycled and used on land for gardening. JVS results are within the limits. Also provided dust collector and Bag filter to Briquette/ Bagasse fired boiler.
					In view of above, it was decided to club both the application and to grant 1 st operate [UAN 104843] and renewal of consent [UAN 107697] with amalgamation under Red category by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall explore possibility of recycling 50% treated trade effluent for the process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes etc. Also submit action plan for reduction of BOD limit within month. Being brand owner, Industry shall comply with Maharashtra Plastic & Thermocol (MUST&H) Rule 2018 and Plastic Waste

3. Industry shall extend existing/submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.						
Consent shall be issued after submission of endorsed EPR plan from UDD and a copy of registration obtained from CPCB (in case operating in more than one State) or from MPCB.						
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.						
The minutes of 23 rd meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 25) dated 17.03.2021 is placed for approval and signature please.						
AS(T) MoM is submitted for approval please.						
Member Secretary						
Hon'ble Chairman						
-						